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REGION III - CENTRAL LUZON
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF NUEVA ECIJA

RECORDS SECTION

MEMORANDUM

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendents
Chiefs, SGOD, and CID
Public Schools District Supervisors
District Research Coordinators
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
All Others Concerned

From: Engr. EDGARD C. DOMINGO, PhD, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: PRIME HRM CONSOLIDATION OF PRESENTATION MATERIALS

In relation to the meeting of the members of the Technical Working Group (TWG) on
the PRIME HRM Presentation Materials held last May 19, 2023, the SGOD Planning and
Research Unit requests the following personnel to attend the meetings on June 2, 5, 6, 7, 8,
9, and 13, 2023, 9:00 a.m. at the SGOD Boardroom, SDO Nueva Ecija, Santa Rosa, Nueva

Ecija:
1. Renz C. delos Santos - General Tinio National High School
2. Bryan A. Gonzales - General Tinio National High School
3. Arvin Key N. Barles - General Tinio Central School
4. Julius Maderia - Sta. Rosa National High School

5. Baltazar A. dela Cruz Jr.

Bicos National High School

Participants are requested to bring their laptops, cameras, and other equipment for
audio-visual presentation.

This will serve as the Authority to Travel for the aforementioned participants.

For information, guidance, and compliance.
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